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Review of a Waste Licence re: blui-phy En\4roiiineiital Hollv\.vood Limited at 
Hollywood Great, Nags Head, The Naul. County Dublin. 

I alii to rt'fci- to your eniail recei\ cd 011 0-3 'OS 20 1 I .  111 1-clation to the re\ ic\i o f  a Lvastc 
licence reference nunibcr WO 129-0-3. bq Murphy En~,ii-onmeiital Hollyuwxi  Ltd.. i n  
respect of  a facility at hlurphy En\rirc,iinieiital Holly~~ood Limited, H o l l ~ ~ i r o o d  Great, 
Nags Head, The Naul, County Dublin, 

I a111 to  aduse that  our letter wi l l  be treated as a submission and will be taken into 
acco u 1.1 t w 11 e 11 d et erni i i i  i ii g the 1-eL.i ew. i n a c co I-d a 11 c e w i t 11 the U: as t e bl a 11 a g mi e 11 t A c t s , 
1996 to 20 1 1 - and Articlc 15 of the r-elemlit Waste LV/Ianageinciit (Licensing) 
Regu 1 ati oils. 

T 11 e ac k 110 \v 1 ed gem e 11 t s , 
iiotifications and general col-rcspondcncc arc available to view oil the Agency Website 
at L V W U  .cpa.ic. You inay also niake further submissions on this application on the 
Agency's website. 

a p p 1 i cat i o n and as so c i at ed co 1-re s p o 11 d e i i  ce . i i i  c 1 u d i ng 

You are advised to  refer to the website for infoi-ination on the progress of the 
applicatiou. The Agency will write to you to infoi-iii you of its proposed decision 011 the 
reiriew 111 due course. 

Please direct an)' fui-ther col-respondence in 1-elation to this matter to Administration, 
0 fti ce o f C 1 i ina t  e, L i censi ng gL Re so urc c' U s e, En vi 1-01111ien t a1 P t-o t ec t ion Agency, 
Headquarters, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate. County Wexfbi-d. 

Yours sincerely. 

Programme Officei- 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


